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March 31, 2023 

CCPS RFP # 23-10 – Secure Entrances – Conowingo Elementary School 

CCPS RFP # 23-16 – Secure Entrances – Rising Sun Elementary School 

ADDENDUM #2 

This addendum is to answer questions asked via email and/or at the non- mandatory walk-

though meeting held on March 30, 2023. Proposers and related parties will be responsible to 
have read and understand all documents, the scope of work, addenda and all related solicitation 
documents issued. These documents will become attached to and part of the solicitation and 
award of bid contract. 

ITEM No. 1 SEE ATTACHED PRE-BID/SITE VISIT SIGN-IN SHEETS.

PROJECT MANUAL / SPECIFICATION REVISIONS, ADDITIONS, 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

ITEM No.2 Rising Sun Elementary School – Administrative area will become 2 classrooms, 
the previous classrooms will become the new administrative area and part of the 
new secure entrance 

ITEM No.3 Cecil County Public Schools works a 4 day (Monday-Thursday) work week 
during the summer. Contractors are permitted to work on Friday’s and Saturday’s, 
we will make arrangements as needed to allow access to the building. 

QUESTION 1:  Are 3 hard copies of the bid packet required? 
ANSWER 1: No, 1 hard copy is required and the successful bidder must supply 2 additional 
copies within 5 days of the bid opening. 

QUESTION 2:  Are bids being accepted electronically? 
ANSWER 2: No, all bids must be in hard copy hand delivered or mailed and received on or 
before the bid due date 

QUESTION 3: Will there be a separate structural drawing? 

ANSWER 3: No, the structural drawings are included in the architectural drawings 



CCPS RFP #23-10 / #23-16– Addendum 2 
Secure Entrances – Multiple Sites Project 
Conowingo ES / Rising Sun ES 

QUESTION 4: Will we be tearing down the current canopy, or adding on to it? 

ANSWER 4: The current gable will become part of the interior 

QUESTION 5: Will we be re-doing the foundation? 

ANSWER 5: No, new foundation will be done where the wall connects 

QUESTION 6: Will a Hazmat report be required? 

ANSWER 6: No 

QUESTION 7: What is the approximate project budget, for bonding purposes? 

ANSWER 7: $1,000,000.00 

QUESTION 8: Single prime? 
ANSWER 8: Yes 

QUESTION 9: RFI due date? 

ANSWER 9: Pre-Bid questions are due no later than 12:00, Thursday, April 13, 2023.  Post bid 
RFI are accepted throughout the project duration 

QUESTION 10: Will casework be reused? (Rising Sun Elementary School) 
ANSWER 10:  Yes, if possible 

QUESTION 11: Are there any MBE or wage scale requirements for these projects? 

ANSWER 11:  No, these projects are locally funded so MBE and prevailing wage is not required 

Authorized Signature/Date: ______________________________________________  

Printed Name/Title: ____________________________________________________ 

Contractor Name: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Address: __________________________________________________________________________  

*Note: Bidder must sign and submit Addenda with the proposal submission. The same person

signing the Addenda acknowledgement(s) must sign the Bid Form.
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